@ Eﬁg/'gy Service

inc

RECELVED

July 25,2013
JuL 95200
VIA EXPRESS MAIL ON
pA PUBLIC UTILITE %8224;351
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary SECRETARY S

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120 A-2013 - 23 (9288

Re:  Petition of UGI Encrgy Services, Inc. for Approval to Transfer the
Electric Generation Supplicr License of UGl Energy Services, Inc. to
UGI Enecrgy Services, LLC; Docket No. A-110076

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Enclosed is a check in the amount of three hundred fifty dollars ($350.00) to
cover the filing fee in connection with the above-captioned application. Should you have
any questions concerning this filing, please feel {ree to contact me.

Respectfully

Meianié J. El Atiech

Counsel for UGI Energy Services, Inc.

Enclosure

UGI Energy Services, Inc.
Cne Meridian Boulevard, Suite 2C01, Wyomissing, PA 19610
www.ugienergyservices.com  1-800-427-8545



